GRAN
TRAVERSE

COUNTY 1881 LaFranier Road, Traverse City Michigan 49696

O on Phone: 231-922-4848 Fax: 231-929-1836
Email: gtcrc@gtcrc.org Webpage: www.gtcrc.org  Facebook: Grand Traverse County Road Commission
TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media
FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission
DATE: November 7, 2016
SUBJECT: ROAD WORK FOR MONDAY, NOVEMBER 7, 2016
CONTACT: Jim Cook, Manager, extension 215 Email: jcook@gtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Guardrail repairs are being performed today on the following roads under flag control. Motorists may experience
temporary delays.

e Voice Road on the 90 degree turn. Paradise Township.

e Garfield Road, starting south of River Road and going towards Mayfield. East Bay Township.
e Garfield Road at Potter Road. East Bay/Garfield Township.

e Hammond Road near High Lake Road. East Bay Township.

Motorists, please obey traffic control instructions for the safety of those traveling and working on the road.
We ALL want to arrive safely at home!
it

Our mission is to upgrade and maintain a safe and efficient road system.
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